From: Dan Doyle

To: Tim Carroll

Cc: Adam Turner

Subject: Invitations: MV carrying capacity study with USACE - May 15th
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:47:22 AM

Attachments: May 15 Stakeholder Engagement agenda hybrid link.docx

Good Morning Tim

On May 15" the US Army Corps of Engineers staff will be visiting to talk directly with local
stakeholders who have knowledge and expertise regarding our water resources, ranging
from our coastal ponds and ports & harbors to our vulnerable shorelines and groundwater.
The Corps is conducting a study to determine the carrying capacity of various resources,
with these site visits enabling an understanding of local conditions.

We would like to meet local stakeholders at the Menemsha Harbor at 10 AM on
Wednesday, May 15th. MVC staff will be transporting the Army Corps staff for this visit.

Could you please invite the following representatives from your town to meet with us in
Menemsha regarding the key issues impacting water resources for your town? We also
feel your presence would be very valuable as well.

Health Agent

Shellfish Constable

Harbormaster

Fire Chief

Select Board representation
Planning Board representation
Climate Committee representation

There will also be a hybrid meeting that same afternoon in the MVC conference room at
1:30 pm, which will involve a broader constituent group of stakeholders across the island to
understand the scope of this project. The agenda for that meeting is attached, and we
hope this group will consider attending that meeting as well.

We feel the site visits are critical to getting the Army Corps staff acclimated with our local
conditions and resources, while ground truthing some assumptions that may ultimately
inform their modeling. Most important, the site visits are a chance for their staff to hear
directly from the Towns on their water-related concerns.

Thank you for circulating this invitation.

Dan

Dan Doyle, Special Projects Planner / DCPC Coordinator
Martha’s Vineyard Commission

33 New York Avenue / PO Box 1447

Oak Bluffs, MA, 02557-1447


mailto:doyle@mvcommission.org
mailto:townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov
mailto:turner@mvcommission.org

Agenda for Stakeholder Meeting – PAS (Planning Assistance for States) Project Martha’s Vineyard

May 15, 1:30 PM (Hybrid meeting in MVC Conference Room 33 New York Avenue)



Goal: Work with local stakeholders to build our mental model of the needs and challenges for a carrying capacity project in Martha’s Vineyard

Introduction: MVC, 15 minutes

· Welcome

· Summary of the challenges on MV that motivate this collaboration with USACE

USACE: USACE, 25 minutes

· USACE presentation on PAS and its constraints (Barbara)(5 minutes)

· Carrying capacity in theory and practice (Stephanie) (5 minutes)

· Summary of data report and shared mental model currently (Luke) (10 minutes)

· Summary of stakeholder engagement purpose (Luke) (5 minutes)

Break 10 minutes

Stakeholder Engagement Activities, USACE  minutes (70 minutes)

· Small group discussions 

· Parse all topics into MV or MV-PAS (10 minutes)

· What are the best data sources for these topics (10 minutes)

· What would success look like, for future scenarios? (15 minutes)

· What policy levers are useful to study? (15 minutes)

· Larger discussion, brainstorming outcomes (20 minutes) (Stephanie and Luke)

· What ongoing projects might affect plans?

Wrap Up and Next Steps: USACE, 5 minutes (Stephanie)

Martha's Vineyard Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

______________________________________

Topic: MV Carrying Capacity Stakeholder Engagement with USACE

Time: May 15, 2024 01:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86295981352?pwd=UEFUWFBLYjdvT2VDbHFxNXpidlhPZz09



Meeting ID: 862 9598 1352

Passcode: 426169


Direct: 508 338-7316
Cell: 917 599-7502
*DCPC - Districts of Critical Planning Concern

WWW.mvcommission.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the
intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so
advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail or at 508.693.3453 and delete this message and
its attachments, if any.
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